

[Text for correction]

INTERVIEWING STYLES

You only have to watch telly to discover several different interviewing styles.

Newsnight presenter Kirsty Wairk has a hard hitting, confrontational style.

Winfrey Opera, who famously interviewed Harry & Megan, is far more amenable.

And Grahame Norton, who often interviews 3 or 4 guests together, relies on charm and humour.

But all of these interviewers achieved results. They get information out of people — many of whom may have been reluctant to give it.

Each journalist will have a different interviewing style. **It all** depends on your personality. And part of the skill of interviewing is to assess your own strengths and characteristics, and then develop these into a successful interviewing style.

INTERVIEWING TECHNIQUES

There are techniques that can help us master the skills of interviewing, no matter what we style may use. The most successful interviews are usually the ones where the journalist has done his homework:

1. Research the subject. Every story has a history, a context. The more you know about the background to the story, the better equipped you will be for the interview.
2. Research the person. It will also help you if you know everything you can about the person or people you are interviewing: their careers, their high spots, low spots, views, etc.
3. Be well equipped. Make sure you take a clean notebook and several pens into the interview with you. If you are using a digital recording device, make sure it works, that you have enough memory and that it is fully charged.
5. Dress appropriately. If you are interviewing King Charles' III, you will probably dress differently than you would if you were interviewing the coach at the local Boxing Club.

But whoever you are interviewing, been smart and well presented. Make sure you use deodorant and mouthwash..

6. Be aware of deadlines. There is no no point getting some great quotes from someone at 11.00am if your deadline was 10.30am. The deadline may have a bearing on the length and style of the interview.

[End of Text for correction]

[Corrected Text]

INTERVIEWING STYLES

You only have to watch telly to discover several different interviewing styles.

Newsnight presenter Kirsty Wark has a hard-hitting, confrontational style.

Oprah Winfrey, who famously interviewed Harry and Meghan, is far more amenable.

And Graham Norton, who often interviews three or four guests together, relies on charm and humour.

But all of these interviewers achieved results. They get information out of people many of whom may have been reluctant to give it.

Each journalist will have a different interviewing style. It all depends on his/her personality. And part of the skill of interviewing is to assess your own strengths and characteristics, and then develop these into a successful interviewing style.

INTERVIEWING TECHNIQUES

There are techniques that can help us master the skills of interviewing, no matter what style we may use. The most successful interviews are usually the ones where journalists have done their homework:

1. Research the subject: every story has a history, or a context. The more you know about the background to the story, the better equipped you will be for the interview.
2. Research the person: it will also help you if you know everything you can about the person or people you are interviewing: their careers, their high spots, low spots, views, etc.

Commented [SB1]: Surname incorrect spelling as per https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kirsty_Wark

Commented [SB2]: Added hyphen as per Collins.

Commented [SB3]: First name incorrect spelling as per https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oprah_Winfrey

Commented [SB4]: Corrected the spelling of Meghan as per <https://www.bbc.com/news/explainers-51047186> and incorrect use of the ampersand in this context as per Collins and BBG.

Commented [SB5]: First name incorrect spelling as per https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Graham_Norton

Commented [SB6]: Replaced numerals with words as per GSG.

Commented [SB7]: Removed spaces either side of Em dash as per BBG.

Commented [SB8]: Author query: this was in bold which seems like an error since not necessary in context as per brief.

Commented [SB9]: Replaced your with his/her Gender pronoun as per BBG

Commented [SB10]: Incorrect heading type: Not bold as per the brief.

Commented [SB11]: Author query: re-phrased to use the plural for consistency with the rest of the sentence and as per GSG.

3. Be well equipped: make sure you take a clean notebook and several pens into the interview with you. If you are using a digital recording device, make sure it works, that it has enough memory and that it is fully charged.

4. Dress appropriately: if you are interviewing King Charles III, you will probably dress differently than you would if you were interviewing the coach at the local boxing club.

But whoever you are interviewing, be smart and well presented. Make sure you use deodorant and mouthwash.

5. Be aware of deadlines. There is no point getting some great quotes from someone at 11am if your deadline was 10.30am. The deadline may have a bearing on the length and style of the interview.

[End of Corrected Text]

Commented [SB12]: No apostrophe required after Charles so removed as per BBG.

Commented [SB13]: Changed to not initial caps as per brief and GSG.

Commented [SB14]: Author query: Should this sentence not run on from bullet #4 above since the text seems to refer to how one should be dressed when conducting an interview.

Commented [SB15]: Replaced 11.00am with 11am as per brief and GSG.